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From: Media OeSC
Sent: ril 2024 2:50 PM
To:

Subject: FW: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 1590 New Results

From: Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Sent: Monday, April 29, 2024 2:48:54 PM (UTC+10:00) Canberra, Melbourne, Sydney
To: Media OeSC
Subject: Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 1590 New Results

help@meltwater.com

€OD Meltwater

Searches

Julie Inman Grant - Twitter listening 1590
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From: Media OeSC

Sent: Maondav 29 Anril 2024 2:50 PM
To: s 47E(c), s 47F)

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

help@meltwater.com Help Center

€OD> Meltwater
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From: Media OeSC

Sent: Monday, 29 April 5

To: Julie Inman Grant;

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




S 22



S .
ﬁ @Dotty @dotty0813
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From: Media OeSC
Sent: April 2024 2:50 PM

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
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Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>
pril 2024 2:49 PM

Julie Inman Grant Meltwater report - social: 1590 New Results

help@meltwater.com
<O> Meltwater
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Meltwater <report@reports.meltwater.com>

Monday, 29 April 2024 2:49 PM

Media OeSC

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
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From: Twitter <info@twitter.com>

Sent: ary 2023 3:04 AM
To:

Subject:

I

To quote Dotty Parker “| frew up” t

O 44 115 ) 140

v W /




S 22



S 22



Document created under section 17 of the FOI Act

Name

Julie Inman-Grant
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Position title

eSafety Commissioner

I





